Marianne Bosley

From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas) [Anthony.Aird@ nokia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2001 10:22 AM

To: ‘ext Marianne Bosley'

Cc: Mitchell Steve.1 (NET/Dallas); Hull Charles (NET/Dallas)
Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
Marianne,

Attached is the revised page from the user manual with the 15.105
statement included.

Thanks,
Anthony.

----- Original Message-----

From: ext Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@ metlabs.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2001 11:29 AM

To: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub

Thank you, I'll wait to hear.

Marianne T. Bosley
EMC Administrator
410-354-3300, ext. 412

> From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas) [SMTP:Anthony.Aird@ nokia.com]
> Sent: Friday, September 28, 2001 11:26 AM

> To: 'ext Marianne Bosley '

> Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
>

> Marianne,

>

> Thanks, the FCC 15.105 statement page is being worked on. | will sent
it

> to you as soon as | get the corrected version.

>

> Thanks,

> Anthony.

> From: ext Marianne Bosley

> To: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> Cc: Joyce Holton

> Sent: 9/28/01 9:38 AM

> Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub

>

> Good morning,

>

> Ok, | have renamed those documents as layouts so that there is not any
> confusion any further. They, however, are not submitted as exhibits to
> the

> FCC. The ones that are, block diagram (out of tech des), tech des,
and



> schematics, will be kept confidential.

>

> The only issue left now is the 15.105 statement page. Are there any
> questions regarding that?

>

> Marianne

>

> Marianne T. Bosley

> EMC Administrator

> 410-354-3300, ext. 412

>

> > - Original Message-----

> > From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)
[SMTP:Anthony.Aird@ nokia.com]

> > Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 4:43 PM

> > To: 'ext Marianne Bosley'

> > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
> >

> > Marianne,

> >

> > The attachment which you sent are not block diagrams. They are
circuit

> > board layouts. | don't think we want any technical information about
> our

> > product accessible to the public. They are all confidential

> information.

> > |t's all stated in the confidentiality letter.

> >

> > Anthony.

> >

> > - Original Message-----

> > From: ext Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@ metlabs.com]

> > Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 2:01 PM

> > To: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
> >

> >

> > Hello

> >

> > Someone had submitted two block diagrams by themselves (not as part
of

> > the

> > manual, or any other document) besides the blocks that are in the
tech

> > description that you submitted. If the blocks within the tech des
are

> > sufficient, you can send me a request to disregard the previous
blocks

> > and

> > only send the ones in the latest tech description, or you canadd
block

> > diagrams to the letter of confidentiality and | can submit the whole
> > package. | have attached the blocks that | am talking about so that
> you

> > can

> > see for yourself which ones they are. Please let me know.



> >
> > <<block diagrams E10012268cx_00.pdf>> <<diagrams

> E10012269cx_00.pdf>>

> >

> > Marianne T. Bosley

> > EMC Administrator

> > 410-354-3300, ext. 412

> >

>>> - Original Message-----

> >> From:; Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> [SMTP:Anthony.Aird@nokia.com]

>>> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 2:30 PM

>>>To: ‘ext Marianne Bosley'

> >> Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
>>>

> > > Marianne,

>>>

> > > Regarding the confidentiality letter, in our opinion "technical

> > > descriptions" includes block diagrams.

>>>

> > > Anthony.

>>>

>>> - Original Message-----

> > > From: ext Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley @metlabs.com]

> > > Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 11:56 AM

> > > To: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> > > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
>>>

>>>

> > > 0k,

>>>

> > > | converted it through adobe photoshop and it's ok now. The
problem

> > > pefore,

> > > in jpeg, was it was 8 pages worth of one picture. However, we got
> it

> > > now.

> > > S0, the only two things are the clarification of the block diagram
> > being

> > > held confidential, and the revised page with the 105 statement.
> > Thanks.

>>>

>>>

> > > Mariannne

>>>

> > > Marianne T. Bosley

> > > EMC Administrator

> > > 410-354-3300, ext. 412

>>>

> > > > —----Original Message-----

>>>>From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> > [SMTP:Anthony.Aird@ nokia.com]

>>>>Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 12:41 PM
>>>>To: ‘ext Marianne Bosley'

> > > > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper &
MetroHub



>>>>

> > > > Marianne,

>>>>

> >>> The label should be located to the right of the photo.

>>>>

> > >> Anthony.

>>>>

>>>>

> > > > -----Original Message-----

> >>> From: ext Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@ metlabs.com]

> >>> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 10:55 AM

> >>> To: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> > > > Cc: Mitchell Steve.1 (NET/Dallas); Joyce Holton

> > > > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
>>>>

>>>>

> >>> Hello Mr. Aird.

>>>>

> >>> | have reviewed the documentation that you sent to me, and that
> > which

> >>we

> > > > already had on file. Unfortunately, we have two small issues
> still.

>>>>

>>>> 1. The photo of the label location that you sent to us does not
> > show

>>>>the

> > > > label on the device; it just shows the device itself. Please

> > resubmit

> > > > with

> > > > the label (or facsimile of) on the device showing the location
> upon

> > > > marketing; final location.

>>>>

>>>> 2. The 15.105 statement that you have in the manual is a

> > combination

> > > > wording of the Class A and the Class B statement. Please see
the

> > > > gttached

> >>> and resubmit the revised page. Thank you, and if any questions,
> > > please

>>>> call.

>>>>

>>>> <<15.105 Statement.pdf>>

>>>>

> >>> Marianne T. Bosley

> > > > EMC Administrator

> > > > 410-354-3300, ext. 412

>>>>

> > > > > -----Original Message-----

> > > > > From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

> > > [SMTP:Anthony.Aird@ nokia.com]

>>>> > Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 11:54 AM
>>>>>To: MBosley@metlabs.com

>>>>>Cc: Mitchell Steve.1 (NET/Dallas)

> > > > > Subject: RE: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper &



> MetroHub

>>>>>

> >>> > Marieanne,

>>>>>

>>>> > The 15.21 statement is already included in "Page from

> > ProdDescr.pdf"

> > > > > file sent previously. Attached is the Document Note User
manual

> > > with

> > > > > the 15.19 statement.

>>>>>

>>>> > <<dn99592241x3x0xen_DocNote.pdf>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

> >>> > Thanks,

> > >> > Anthony Aird

> >>> > Nokia IMN

>>>>>972-894-5795

>>>>>

>>>>>P.S. | was also informed that the Listing Agreement is to be
> sent

>>to

> >>> > |Loretta Lambert so please ignore last statement of previous
> emalil.

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>> - Original Message-----

>>>>>>From: Aird Anthony (NET-RD/Dallas)

>>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 9:47 AM
>>>>>>To: 'MBosley@metlabs.com’

>>>>>>Cc: Mitchell Steve.1 (NET/Dallas)

> >>>>> Subject: Type Approvals of Nokia MetroHopper & MetroHub
>>>>>>

> >>> > > Marianne,

>>>>>>

> >>> > > Attached are the documents that you requested to finalize
this

> >>> > > project. The documents not attached are 1) the Listing

> Agreement

>>>>and,

> >>>>>2) the User's manual statement for 15.21.

>>>>>>

>>>>>> The Listing Agreement will be FedEx to you at Metlabs and
the

>>>1521

> >>> > > user's manual statement will be emailed to you.
>>>>>>

>>>>>> << File: FCC Certification and Application Package.PDF >>
<<

> > > File:

> >>>>> Agent Authorization.PDF >> << File: Confidentiality

> Request.PDF

>>>>>

> >>>>> << File: FCC Label.PDF >> << File: Label_Location.jpg >>



<<
> > > File:

> >>>>> Page from ProdDescr.pdf >>
>>>>>>

>>>>>>

> >>>>>Thanks,

> >>>>> Anthony Aird

> >>>>> Nokia IMN

FDF !

Page from

>>>>>>972-894-5795 << File: dn99592241x3x0xen_DocNote.pdf >> Prodbescr. pdf



